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SUI NORTHERN GAS PIPELINES LIMITED

MEMORANDUM
To: General Manager (Media Affairs)

From: General Manager (QA)

Ref: GM (QA)-1.353.3 Date: 22.04.2021

PUBLISHING OF TENDER
TENDER ENQUIRY NO. GM (QA)-1.353.3

This refers to the subject tender enquiry which is going to be opened on 17.05.2021. Please display following

tender on Company's website.
“Tender Enquiry No. GM (QA)-1.353.3.

Sui Northern Gas Pipelines Limited invites sealed Tenders as per “Single Stage ~Two Envelopes" procedure

for the following services:-

WELDING INSPECTION & RADIOGRAPHY SERVICES CONTRACT FOR:

Sr. No DESCRIPTION Fentor Receiv‘{.:’_‘iflosing Dats & Tender Opening Date and Time
Welding Inspection / Radiography Services 2 iiat et
t | Contract For 8”0 X 22.5 KMs SMS Zaida e N
Yar Hussain Transmission Line. |

The tender will close at 1100 hours and will be opened in public at 1130 hours on 17.05.2021 in the office of Chief

Engineer (QA) at Quality Assurance Hall, Ground Floor, LDA Plaza, 8-Egerton Road, Lahore. Tender documents will
only be issued to pre-qualified firms. Last date for obtaining bid documents is 17.05.2021. For further information please

contact Mr. Naimat Rabbi at 0321-4424531.
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(AMJAD MUMTAZ)
GENERAL MANAGER (QA)
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et GM (IT/MIS):- You are requested to display the same on company’s Website
GM (Compliance):-  Please depute your representative on bid opening date.

ce!
GM (Procurement):-  Please depute your representative on bid opening date.
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